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DATE: JANUARY 22,2004

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS & ENFORCEMENT (MCCOYKﬁZﬁ{
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RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO.
5395 BY WALK-IN PHONE CENTERS, INC

CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY AKS
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
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Please place the following request on the consent agenda for
approval.

DOCKET NO. 031118-TC - Request By Walk-In Phone Centers, Inc. for
cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 5395; and application for

certificate to provide pay telephone service by AKS Communications,
Inc., Certificate No. 8436.

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant
to Sections 364.335 and 364.3375, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a
minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee of $50 if the certificate
is active during any portion of the calendar year. Neither the
cancellation of a certificate nor the failure to receive a RAF form

for 2004 shall relieve an entity from its obligation to pay the RAF
for 2004.

NOTE: Walk-In Phone Centers, Inc. has registered its business under
a new corporation. Certificate No. 5395 will be canceled on the

effective date of Certificate No. 8436, to avoid an interruption in
certification.
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